Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

10 March 2017
To:  Councillors Collett, Hobson, Humphreys, Hutton, Maycock, Robertson BEM and
Singleton

The above members are requested to attend the:

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 21 March 2017 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA
ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS
The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as
the items are likely to disclose exempt information.
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item.

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:

(1) the type of interest concerned; and
(2) the nature of the interest concerned

If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2017 (Pages 1-4)

To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 21 February 2017 as a true and correct
record.

3 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2017/2018 (Pages 5 - 70)

To consider the allocation of street collections for 2017/2018.



4 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCE (Pages 71 - 76)
(This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which
is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972)

5 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note the date of the next meeting as 25 April 2017.

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Chris Williams, Democratic Governance
Adviser, Tel: (01253) 477153, e-mail: chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 2

MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY

2017
Present:
Councillor Hutton (in the Chair)
Councillors
Collett Humphreys Robertson BEM
Hobson Maycock Singleton

In Attendance:

Mrs Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service
Mr Chris Williams, Democratic Services Adviser

Apologies:
Councillors
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Collett declared a prejudicial interest in relation to agenda item 3, ‘Application
to license a Cinderella Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriage’. The nature of the interest being
that he knew the applicant.

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 24 JANUARY 2017

Resolved:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2017 be signed by the Chairman as a
correct record.

3 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded
from the meeting during consideration of the whole item, including the decision referred
to at Agenda item 4 on the grounds that it would involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

4 APPLICATION TO LICENSE A CINDERELLA HORSE-DRAWN HACKNEY CARRIAGE

The Sub-Committee considered an application to license a modified Horse-Drawn
Hackney Carriage. During consideration of the application, Members conducted a

visual inspection of the Carriage.

Mr Simmons was in attendance at the meeting.

Mr Andrews, Licensing Officer, who was in attendance, informed the Sub-Committee that

the Carriage on display had been inspected by the Council’s Carriage Inspector and he had
confirmed that it had met the requireﬂ)standaid.
age



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY
2017

Resolved:
That the application to license a modified Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriage be
granted in the case of Mr Simmons.

NOTE: Councillor Collett, having declared a prejudicial interest, took no part in
consideration of the item and the subsequent discussions and decision.

5 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCE

The Sub-Committee was informed of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Driver
Licence applicants who had given sufficient cause for concern as to be referred to the
Sub-Committee for consideration.

Members discussed the application as follows:
(i) JRP - New Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Driver Applicant

JRP was in attendance and made representations to the Sub-Committee. He explained
that he had lived with a medical condition related to his eyesight for many years and it
had not impaired his ability to drive. He added that he had declared his condition to the
Driving and Vehicle Licensing Agency and it was therefore listed on his vehicle licence.
Following a question, the applicant advised that he had not been in contact with the DVLA
more recently to advise of any changes with his eyesight. The Sub-Committee also
considered a recent eye test report submitted by the applicant.

Mr Andrews presented the case on behalf of the Authority. He reported that in addition
to the medical condition described by the applicant, there was also a previous conviction
for an offence that had involved deception, though it was acknowledged that over 20
years had elapsed since the offence.

Members were advised that as part of the application process, drivers were required to
pass a medical to group 2 standards and that this was the same type of medical required
to be licensed as a bus or lorry driver. The applicant in this case had failed to meet the
requirements of the medical certificate despite comments from his doctor that suggested
the applicant was able to drive cars only.

The Sub-Committee considered the case and reasoned that while the applicant had
driven without incident for many years, there were concerns that his impaired vision
could pose a risk to fare paying passengers.

Resolved:

That the application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence be refused on the grounds
that the applicant had not met the relevant medical standards required of all prospective
licensed drivers.

(ii) SMA - New Private Hire Vehicle Driver Applicant

SMA was in attendance and made regeganetaﬂons to the Sub-Committee.



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY
2017

Mr Andrews presented the case on behalf of the Authority. He advised that the applicant
had a fairly extensive list of prior convictions for a wide range of offences that included

drugs, driving and dishonesty offences. In addition, it was reported that the applicant had
failed to declare many of the convictions when completing the application to be licensed.

SMA advised that he had made some poor choices in the past and showed remorse for
the offences he had committed. He added that he could not recall the precise details of
some of the offences and so was unable to fully list them on the application form.

The Sub-Committee considered the representations and agreed that whilst the applicant
had shown remorse, the fact that he had a long history of offending behaviour and had
repeatedly withheld information regarding his convictions led to a stern view being taken.

Resolved:

That the application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence be refused on the grounds
that the applicant was not a fit and proper person due to the number and type of
offences committed and the relatively short time that had elapsed since the date of the
last offence.

6 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members noted that the date of the next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday 21
March 2017.

Chairman

(The meeting ended at 6.45 pm)

Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact:
Chris Williams Democratic Governance Adviser

Tel: (01253) 477153

E-mail: chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service
Date: 21 March 2017

ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2017/2018

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider the allocation of street collections for 2017/2018

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 To consider the applications for street collection permits detailed in 5.4 —5.12
2.2 To delegate to the Head of Licensing Services authority to issue further suitable

applicants with permits.

2.3 To authorise the grant of a permit under the street collection regulations to cover the
public collections made via the collection booths during the period of the
illuminations and to permit the sale to the public a brochure on the evening of the
Switch On of the 2017 Illuminations.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):
31 The Sub-Committee is required to consider applications received for the forthcoming
year and consider whether they wish to deal with future applications themselves or

delegate powers to grant suitable applications to the Head of Licensing Services.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

The Sub-Committee has the power to grant or refuse the applications.

Page 5



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

Council Priority:

The relevant Council Priority is “The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity
across Blackpool”

Background Information

Street collections are regulated by under the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1916.

This report sets out the charities on the approved Council list together with other
requests for collection permits in 2017/2018.

The Sub-Committee is requested to select those organisations which should be
allowed street collection permits for the forthcoming 12 month period.

The following organisations on the approved list have indicated that they wish to
hold a street collection in Blackpool during 2017/2018:

e Blackpool RNLI
e The Salvation Army
e Trinity Hospice

Copies of the applications can be found in Appendix 3(a)

The Licensing Service has also received the following applications for street
collections in the forthcoming year. Copies of the applications can be found in
Appendix 3(b)

Future Sense Foundation. This is a national charity which supports disadvantaged
communities around the world. The application for consideration today is for a
permit to collect in the Town Centre on 26 March 2017. Four previous permits have
been issued but none have been used.

Help for Heroes. This is a national charity providing support to members of the
armed forces. This applicant has been granted one previous permit. Applications are
made for collections on 7/8 April, 12/13 May, 14/15 July. Blackpool BID has no
objections but cannot guarantee space in St Johns Square until nearer those dates.

British Lung Foundation. This is a charity which supports people suffering from lung

disease. The application is for permits to make collections on the Promenade on 16
April 2017. This would be the charities first street collection in Blackpool.

Page 6



5.9

5.10

511

5.12

513

514

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

Make a Wish UK. This is a charity grants wishes to enrich the lives of children and
young people living with life threatening conditions. A permit is requested for a
collection in the Town Centre on 10 June 2017. The last permit was granted in 2012.
Sense. This is a national charity supporting people who are deafblind, have sensory
impairments or have complex needs. The application is for a collection on 8 July 2017
between North and South Pier.

SSAFA and Broughton House This is a military charity. Veterans will be walking from
Bury to Blackpool to arrive in time to join the armed forces day parade. Visit
Blackpool are agreeable to this collection taking place as long as no collection takes
place north of Festival House and no collection buckets are present at the Cenotaph.
This is the first application for a collection in the area by this charity.

Alzheimer’s Society. A charity to support research into dementia. The application is
for a collection on the Tower Headland on 8 October 2017. One previous collection
has been granted

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 3(a) Applications detailed in 5.4
Appendix 3(b) Applications detailed in 5.6-5.12

Legal considerations:

None

Human Resources considerations:
None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Risk management considerations:

None

Page 7



11.0 Ethical considerations:
11.1 None
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

12.1  Consultation has been undertaken with the BID team or Visit Blackpool depending on
where the collection is due to take place.

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None

Page 8



Appendix 3(a)

Blackpool

Receivec
4 5 FEB 20

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

i A
Applicants Name: %Fﬂl{—?} [ (&ﬁ ‘S.E P ( (=N L__\)

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

i
% Blackpool, FY1 1INA

LS/D/520/2/10

Contact

T:(01253) 47 8570
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 9



chris.williams
Text Box
    Appendix 3(a)


1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

a) An individual l:l Complete Section A

b) A person other than an individual

L As a charity B/ Complete Scction B

II. As a limited company D Complete Section B
. Other I:‘ Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone & Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant - Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name ROVAL AT OMNAL LIFEROST (RXaTTU Tord
Registered e ; ;
address WEST U <o qu
POOL_E:
ToRSC T BostCode R |\ |5] \|H[Z
® Telephone ; ® Mobile
Number 9o L2053 Number
Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name A2 ARA T[opes
Address

T W N e A

Post Code F \‘f %
. & Mobile

Number —

® Telephone
Number 1_

7 2

Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 10 -




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity | o AL WA oL ULUFERAHNT  INSTI TUTo

D

westv Q@uaet RoAad

Address

POOK_,E

Do PostCode [& | H |\ |5]

Charity Registration Number
if applicable) 296 0>

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property

/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide

a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

SEALEDN  LARcLleEd BueTs

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to

which the application is addressed?

L

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Fuonie oF uFeRomsTs

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

SAVIRG  LleS AT Saea

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the

date of proposed collection

- BETWEEN WHAT
DATE IS AugcusT HOURS

RO |7

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 11

FROM: q G-

TO: 5Pm




10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

YRamermade AROUWMN LI R0ST STh o
PETweenr) densteat +rokm PeRrs

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES | NO
/ Tick as appropriate
12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an

estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO
Tick as appropriate
14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool

on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

pa
Usual Signature &Y M |
QYA

Printed Name %9 B@H&‘\ F\TO o
Capacity Ro - FURNDRASIS G TTeepSupre
Date 0 ‘ 02 |20

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 12



Received

BlélepOOl 20 FEB 2077

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT |

Applicants Name:

BARRARA Toes e et

LR FAW
Bt “ Rece ived Royal National Lifeboat Institution

L4 Patron: Her Majesty The Queen
President: HRH The Duke of Kent kG
2 n FEB zuﬂ Chief Executive: Paul Boissier

RNLI (Trading) Ltd 01073377, RNLI (Sales) Ltd 2202240 and RNLI (Enterprises) Ltd 1784500

p— — - . & are all companies registered at West Quay Road, Poole, Dorset, BH15 THZ
Iy WL e erdS i e PA =l

—

lF THE ©ATE ReoveSTed da~mwoT BE

CGRASTER | T Woold Be DiEFculT 7o Re-ARPANCE

e CUeasT AS T = A PARE occuPAnceE To

R VoLusSTeeRr Ceew) MmombBeps
ISCeTRee AT Ay onc Tamne,

RAve AL v

NS WNE ARE A Local Coapi we Woo W

ACKL R HeoopR SYMPATHeTIC S ) DeRATHON
OF cor  RBeguesT
o

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 13



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

a) An individual D Complete Section A

b) A person other than an individual /

L As a charity @’ Complete Section B
1. As a limited company D Complete Section BB
. Other D Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

|

Post Code
& Telephone & Mobile
Number Number
Email Address |
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name ROoNAL rRATONAL HFEROAT (IRSTI TUTION
Registered , I o ' )
address \?\36':(3 \ CU\Jv:}\I E{JT‘\?D
FC.;- S
P PostCode B} \V|S|||HZ
& Telephone N ; ) & Mobile
Number OS82 - aoun 1 Number

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name BAr2Ara ones
Address

PostCode ||~ |3

‘® Telephone & Mobile I |
Number | Number

Email Address

LS/M/520/2/10

Page 14



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

; ] -
| Name of Charity |Roval NATIomAL L\FEBoAT  IRSTITOTION

§w€-_—ST QU AY ROAD

Address i

| PO L=

f |

DoLseT PostCode |31 | | |5 |\ |t |Z
Charity Registration Number )
(if applicable) LN s 2,

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:
Money Property

/ Tick as appropriate

_If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

" SeaLes, LaReile RockeT™ GSuusc o
|

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

=

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Fum e oF LocAaA L v TelRoAT™

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

Jdavimsa LiyesS AT Sen~

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

S BETWEEN WHAT )
DATE | Q SEPT 207 Hours | FROM: | pvy

TO: 6 Pm

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 15



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale. PDOF\'T— PL)L,L« AL oRC
7

WEST SIipDe OF FomedAadE BETWeend |

LiFeBopT STAT IO AT SAKDCASTIE  CaSTRE |

A~ BAace. (Foo'T'wﬂ\( oM — N o RO D ok
TRAMN LNES

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO
/ Tick as appropriate
12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an

estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

|
|
|
i

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO
/ Tick as appropriate
14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

L

_ _ / ” FUNDRAIS) NG TREAS JRR
15) Signature of Applicant oo __M SR & e e QonT

I understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool

on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204,

Usual Signature %@q A O\w
Printed Name PBARAARA Town PSS
Capacity FUODRAS IS TREASURER
| Date \% [ Fe® 2o ;
LS/D/520/2/10

Page 16



Receivec

Blackpool Council s um

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

i . 7y - - p— '
ARPlcants Name: (HE SAcvATem Arriy
Built Environment Contact
4 Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F:(01253)47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1INA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10 Page 17




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
1. As a charity / Complete Section B
1l As a limited company Complete Section B
lil. Other Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone & Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name itz ShovaTion Aany
Registered
BAHCLM P oce~
PostCode | ¥ |Y || w| &
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number O(263B3 L2611 4 Number
Email Address "\Aq e e@\ ‘\_\,\ (3 q_\_oa_'\‘\bna}—h U -olq. olx
= ) .|
2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name [\ll.(ﬁ VAN A rf\ .e_,q—eo\_l"_‘r\,.
A i
Address ! E\Q, %q\da\.\:‘\aﬂ /‘\TM L:)
® \
Ra\kés | CL-r'c:Lc)\e_ %\a.c,lc Poa\
PostCode |=|v|) W el
‘® Telephone & Mobile
Number GI253 o sl Number
Email Address )l‘\r\a,. mered \\—M@ Sk ot L ALY W, of 4 JLC

LS/D/520/2/10 Page 18



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

LS/D/520/2/10

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity |+ %p‘ L0 T A My
B )

Reaiwzs IAenoz
Address

f% LA Clc poC s

PostCode ||| 4 | £ |
Charity Registration Number
(if applicable) 214779
The Street Collection will be for the collection of:
Money Property
/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

%,Pn;-uﬁ:‘:on) An—r\v B&‘TMD w LT Cocr-cecmens

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

&

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

H?/lp Cr-(--"\(?l B0 ?Por+ u.JJ‘H-\ ‘H-«.-P_.- ]’\Or-‘\.é’,\.,&-—%ﬁs/

[N

he,eclu\ (2N —H«,e, CDmv\\)/\',LH

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

Pl‘b c:‘.“Dc’\)e. (:1\

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

T Bl BETWEEN WHAT 1o = 3pn.
DATE | ; FROM:
2.9, %t “loth, 23] HoURS e o
‘25+L Da.—c, TO: ¢ _ ) 2o,
Page 19




10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

_T—;u)n c.y/\'l—rﬂ-—

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

[/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.
2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.
Usual Signature C"\ \v\ : »()
i I S
Printed Name . liego, <
Eapacity Corps Necrz Taay
Date 3 2 o
LS/D/520/2/10 Page 20



Blackpool For help contact
2 Blackpool Council Application to licence a street collection licensing@blackpool.gov.uk
}ﬁ . Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act Telephone: 01253 478397
1916

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Fun Run 2017 You can pgt V\_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Kayleigh ‘

* Family name ’Russell ‘

* E-mail kayleigh.russell@trinityhospice.co.uk

Main telephone number 01253 359355 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered (® Yes C No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* Registration number 1537498
* Business name Trinity Hospice & Palliative Care Services Irgé?sl{g)euds |r21aers§é§ registered, use its
* VAT number i 604 4067 70 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* Legal status Charity or Association
Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Event Fundraiser

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name ’Trinity Hospice

* Street ’Low Moor Road
District ’Bispham
* City or town ’Blackpool

County or administrative area ’

Postcode IFY20BG
* Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) ’

If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(® Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

* Building number or name |Trinity Hospice

* Street |Low Moor Road
District |Bispham
* City or town |Blackpool

County or administrative area |

* Postcode |FYZOBG

* Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

* Place of birth |

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE C(E?_@EI(%Q

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

Brian House Children’s Hospice meets complex needs, providing support for the family and care for children who will not be
cured of their illness. Our respite care, which we provide at regular intervals, gives families the opportunity to experience
times of relief and normality.

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

(¢ Yes C No

* |s this organisation a registered charity?

(¢ Yes C No

* Registration number 511009

* What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

To provide patient care

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* |s another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?
(¢ Astreet collection
(A house-to-house collection

(" Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

Along the promenade during the Fun Run

When

* Preferred dates for the

collection |O7/05/17 ‘

Alternative dates | ‘

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
* During what hours of the

day will the collection be 10.00am - 2.00pm
held?

Collectors

* How many people do you

plan to authorise as D
collectors?

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

They will be a Brian House Children's Hospice volunteer wearing a badgewith their name.

What

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?

(e Yes C No

* Provide details

As part of our 10K Fun Run event

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

* Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?
(¢ Yes C No
Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No [] Yes - application granted and revoked
[] Yes - application granted [] Yes - application refused
Section 8 of 10
CONVICTIONS
Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 10

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION

| am aware that should a Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
* house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. | am aware that it is also necessary
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

| understand that the information | have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files.

» This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Kayleigh Russell ‘
* Capacity Event Fundraiser
| |
* Date o6 | /|02|/]| 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Fun Run 2017

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
Payment authorisation date ’

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

<Previous 1

N
(o8}
[
(3]
[o)]
I~
[e'}

9 10 Next>

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Receive.

Appendix 3(b)

06 MAR 201/

Blackpool ounci!

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: DRMA N TINA Q\\'\;'\U{\f
Built Environment Contact
! Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F:(01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1INA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10 Page 27



chris.williams_1
Text Box
    Appendix 3(b)


1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

Complete Section A

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

L. As a charity A Complete Section B
1. As a limited company Complete Section B
. Other Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Neme ‘FC)T\J RE. DLuSE Fouaoa e
Registered .
address Lol el |
CNORKE N OAacé
ME“&,\?‘L&Q\( Post Code Q C\ \ k\ S- B R
® Telephone - - ® Mobile X
Number O\ DS 1‘83‘6@Q\ Number halA
Email Address | < \oon v © [OTIRE ENSE FEOATISA QRG

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name

Address

Post Code

® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number

Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10 Page 28



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity | FGTURESEIVIE FTLHGOBTIGR

e A

Address 7
MPERKET ARCE

Mo Buoe @y PostCode | |G|\ [A|S|BA

Charity Registration Number )
(if applicable) W22 \ON

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money_ Property

Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

EOALETCANECCTONS

—

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

we To 20

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

TOPPORTS  GoR PeeyectS

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

TOPPRRTY  DASHOUANTEGED  Cammuane s PRGN
TRE LoD

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT

DATE |2 |32 HOURS Fiel Qk&qw\
2612204 o Sem

LS/D/520/2/10 CQJ\W\'Q@M lgﬂl\:’a’@a ng& Cle coMe wa‘\h@_i\



10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

O Cerntiad

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES |/ NO

-\/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO /(

\/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1)

2)

Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool

on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature = ®\‘”\\L@3

Printed Name [ERMORSTAR CQ\;LL&Q\;
Capacity FONDRAISNG IeReT
Date 20 | a2 | 20H

LS/D/520/2/10 Page 30




Blackpool

0

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: Ji }J\ g LLﬂ N s }-l E[,_p FOR. HER CE %

Built Environment Contact

Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

Blackpool, FY1 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 31




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual
L As a charity
1. As a limited company

L. Other

Please tick:

]
A
]

Complete Section A

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr) Mrs [ Miss | Ms Forename (s) ) @ME o)
Surname 9 LLQ [\j Date of Birth

Home address l

BLACK PooL

Post Code F \/ ?, ] [ =
‘® Telephone l I ® Mobile :
Number Number
Email Address
e (74
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name
Registered
address
Post Code
‘® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
2) Correspondence Name and Address
u--'"‘
Name Jim__pLLAanN
Address
g ;
3L Ack Yoo L
Post Code }: y 5"
® Telephone , ® Mobile d b
Number ‘_I—I Number
Email Address |

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 32



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity HEL_]’D F o -HE [ OE %

e PARKER G CLOSE DoonTon/
PUSIiNEss CENTRE, DownNTOo Y
Post Code _5 P 6 3 ‘R g

Address

Charity Regi ion Numb 4
it aa;n;)lficaebglgtration umber ’ [ l Oq ‘2 O

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property
I/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

V /A

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Bucket COLLECTON wvn HAH CEZEBO

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

I

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

TO SUPPBT MEMBERS fol ARMED
Foir CES

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

To SUuPRPoORT WourDED Memid S
oOF THE PEZMED ForrCeaS

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

oate |07 /ol/2017 | BEEENSHAT | rrou 0 O O
o8Joi{ 2017 o | 00

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 33



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

ST JOHNS  SQUARE

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO
l/ Tick as appropriate
12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an

estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO
/ Tick as appropriate
14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

15) Signature of Applicant
| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admm anager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature W%)

Printed Name Ji M n Li P N |
Capacity BLRCkPcoL City(County) Cocediv A ToR
Date 02 ol |2017

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 34



Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: ':)'-I A ﬂ L[_PJN« J/{ E L'? FOE _ d,} e, ES

Built Environment Contact

‘; Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F:(01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 35




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual
b) A person other than an individual
I As a charity

1l As a limited company

Please tick:

A
[ ]

Complete Section A

Complete Section B

Complete Secticn B

Hi. Other j Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms | Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth
Home address
Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name Jimn  QLLAN
Registered
address
AL ACK Pool-
Post Code F Y |
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number L Number
Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
R
Name Jim_ ALL AW
Address
1AL ACck PooL
Post Code F \/ I

® Telephone ® Mobile =

Number ﬁ Number
Email Address ] )

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 36




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity H EL}D

FoR  HEROS

lle PARKERS CLESE  Dpop) T )

Address

AUS

ness cen TV’ZE oo Ten

emcase s p |5 [ [31RB

Charity Registration Number
(if applicable)

[l 209 2 0

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money

Property

e

Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

L /O

What method of collection is

to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Bucket CollecTion wWiTH

GCRZes O

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

4

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

TO SuPPorT MEMPBERS ofFf PRMED
FoR2CES

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

O F THE

To SafPol T Wo unieEDd MeEmBERS

REUED ForC&ES

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

oste ) 2 Jo5/ 2017 | Fhgie™ w09 60

| 2/05/ 2017 © 1800

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 37




10)

1)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

ST DOANS S QUWRE

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO
7

‘/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

L

l/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

I understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1)

Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature

Printed Name

Y

Jim  PLLAN

Capacity

BLACK L CITy (CounTY) (CcoRDINATRR

Date

o7 ol |27

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 38



Blackpool

(3

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

% - —— e -

ppplicants Name: | Ty (A — Welf fe oo oS

Built Environment Contact
“’ Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570

Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 39




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

a) An individual |:| Complete Section A

b) A person other than an individual

L. As a charity

Complete Section B

I, As a limited company Complete Section B

HER

M. Other Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss [ Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name S AuLAar
Registered
address
LA Pool
Post Code ‘f \f B ||
‘® Telephone ® Mobile '
Number Number
Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name WV ALLA N
Address
g eI
A ACK oo L
Post Code )i \/ 2 |
‘® Telephone ® Mobile |
Number I I Number -
Email Address | ) | -

LS/D/520/2/10



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity UELP e Mo Zeov=S
L PagveRs Cwost , Dovansion)
Address

UGS (oA RE 1 cuon o)

Post Code |4 |P 'b/

W

N

Charity Registration Number

(if applicable) 1 22 .05
The Street Collection will be for the collection of:
Money Property
\/

Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

W)

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

BAuck®r  Ccouenon

vl GA 280

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to

which the application is addressed?

Lt

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Vo SWWPofY MEMRECS oF PO eSS

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

T SUPPET OOV TED  MEMAERS of
TUE AR folcCS

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the

date of proposed collection

DATE M! «77}291?'

15 [0 (2007

LS/D/520/2/10

BETWEEN WHAT
HOURS

Page 41

FROM: C’)?OC)

TO: \ngo




10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

ST S odns SQuads

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

L

\/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1)

Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature

N s

Printed Name

s

Tim Auwap

Capacity

P 5
BLacPool- CAT L o Y) CooCDIMN AFOIR_

Date

Q2 o\ 20|

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 42



Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: - W\ (—\\_,LM . H’L”; LP Fo—m— ﬂ’(L?Q‘Q)‘c“:S

Built Environment Contact

Licensing Service T:(01253) 47 8570

Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

Blackpool, FYL 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk
LS/D/520/2/10

Page 43




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual [: OISR
b) A person other than an individual
l. As a charity EZ Complete Section B
. As a limited company I:: Complete Section B
. Other I:' Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code

® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number

Email Address

B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name YNNG ALLATD

Registered
address

B LAk ool

Post Code ‘l
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number 8]
Email Address
i) J Q
2) Correspondence Name and Address
HName GBI ANITA NS WATAY
Address
—_— R ) 9
Ay Coo '
Post Code
& Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number J I
Email Address |
<3 )
LS/D/520/2/10 m

Page 44



3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

LS/D/520/2/10

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity [/\L’{ ],]D /.(E)(z \f(l?Q_OGS

L PredERS  Close

Address . — —
r oo RUSANES ¢ pesili
Y o\z\’)(\\’\—c)(\ﬁ Post Code (< (’ = [RIR
Charity Registration Number "
(if applicable) ’ f Q\OCTQ\O

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property

\/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

V\J{A

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

T 2uceT coumemony o GAZEERD

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

s

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

1o PPy MEMBRCES o AZMED
T 5

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

—0 AURPORT  VOOWADESS (WE L= AN
6 TVE A2MDy ol ES

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

oare [z Joq [porq | BEMEENWHAT [erow OF00

ﬂ/oﬁjlb{'\’f 0. | 8GO

Page 45



10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

257 TN oM DS S QU ARYE

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES Y, NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1)

Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253 ) 476204.

27 -1

Usual Signature %}W

Printed Name Sy A LAY

Capacity ALACkPoo - CrTY /er\m ﬂ ¢ ot wrof

Date erafe) JBNT

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 46




I HELP for
- HEROES

& Sopport Fow OuirWoundsd

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Jim Allan is a Help for Heroes volunteer
authorised by me to undertake various agreed
fund raising activities on behalf of the charity.

Fundraising is undertaken at the fundraiser's own
risk. Help for Heroes cannot indemnify the
fundraiser in any way for accident or injury to
third parties or their property, and any
requirement for Public Liability insurance to be
arranged is the sole responsibility of the
fundraiser.

Sarah Ferguson, National Volunteer Manager
Help for Heroes

Tel: 01980 846 459 Email: info@helpforheroes.org.uk www.helpforheroes.org.uk

Postal Address: Tin Hut, P! wcquviltshire, SP9 9AF
Help for Heraes is a company registered in England and Wal nu r 6363256. Registered charity number 1120920,

Registered Office and Headquarters: 14 Parkers Close, Downton Business Centre, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 3RB




Receiye.

Blac,prOl ) I 14 FEB oy

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: 2o~y RoTudec
Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T: (01253) 47 8570
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F:(01253) 47 8372

Blackpool, FY1 1NA
www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 48

LS/D/520/2/10




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual
b) A person other than an individual
l. As a charity

1l As a limited company

Please tick:

|-

Complete Section A

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

. Other Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr @, Miss | Ms | Forename (s) (N ==
1

Surname Ro-TUwel Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code || T (= _ll

‘® Telephone
Number

® Mobile

Number

-

Email Address

iCexrein Bl rneaE oo &0 e L.L_, Ceadale,

B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name PoRITSi4  LOMNG FoormIyATIeA)
Registered
address NN GoSsluEeE oA
~O RDO S
PostCode |||\ v | T1H &
mber . [020-1S183-7913" Number | 02057 €82 SSSS
Email Address | cvertoo bl ¢ o rG-Ole

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name L Q(—_—}r-mt,___jé—'_ CC
Address
Post Code [+ M Yo
® Telephone q - ® Mobile I |
Number Number
Email Address il
Page 49

LS/D/520/2/10



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity o2 Tiewn Lo s ‘F:cjur\_fDm_r_l End

Address

.o Do

PostCode = ||\ —jeg

Charity Registration Number

(if applicable) 2V 20 i

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property
/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

P dcleeT ol Ec—T10m3

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

S

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

T SUPP LT Ten~nS OF TUov S.‘.C\NDQ o PeorPl
TURoUGHYo YT Tue Ll Wi LuNqg DISEAS ¢

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

To SOPPor<T [UCFERS + FPAMIQ e
F Furors Reseplkad [/oTo NEN TREA T Gur g
T cuReg.

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT _
DATE | &= i &|\U|\ HOURS PRI V- OO

TE: sS-00

Page 50

LS/D/520/2/10




10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Prorme~mprDeE - Nortu,; ST+ + Castreac

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO
/ Tick as appropriate
12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an

estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO
/ Tick as appropriate
14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

15) Signature of Applicant
| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also t6 check whether you
wittieed 1o provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature s, R W i Q.
Printed Name el e  RoTildc o
Capacity VO LOprrT2 e, (CouecToe
Date Y o |V

Page 5

LS/D/520/2/10



Blackpool For help contact
2 Blackpool Council Application to licence a street collection licensing@blackpool.gov.uk
}ﬁ . Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act Telephone: 01253 478397
1916

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Make-A Wish Blackpool You can pgt V\.'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Lucy ‘

* Family name ’Leeming ‘

* E-mail lucy.leeming@makeawish.org.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered C Yes (¢ No
in the UK with Companies
House?

* |s your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

*Busi If your business is registered, use its
usIness name registered name.

« VAT number Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

* Legal status Please select...

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Regional Fundraising Manager

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official

* Building number or name ’Make-A Wish Foundation UK (HEAD OFFICE)

address - that is an address required of you
‘ by law for receiving communications.

* Street ’329-331 London Road ‘

District ’ ‘
* City or town Camberley

| |

|

County or administrative area ’Surrey

Postcode GU15 3HQ
* Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) ’

If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C Yes (¢ No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

* Building number or name |

* Street |

District |

* City or town |Bolton

County or administrative area |Lancashire

* Postcode |

* Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

* Place of birth |

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLE&Q@\IS:S

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

Make-A Wish grants magical wishes to enrich the lives of children and young people who are living with a life threatening
condition.

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

(¢ Yes C No

* |s this organisation a registered charity?

(¢ Yes C No

* Registration number 295672

* What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

To grant magical wishes

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* |s another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?
(¢ Astreet collection
(A house-to-house collection

(" Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

Town centre

When
*
Prefe_r red dates for the |Saturday 10th June 2017 ‘
collection
Alternative dates | ‘
Page 54

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
* During what hours of the

day will the collection be 10am - 6pm
held?

Collectors

* How many people do you

plan to authorise as
collectors?

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

Make-A Wish t-shirts, badges or tabards and collection buckets.

What

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?
C  Yes (¢ No
* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

*Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?
(¢ Yes C No
Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

[X] Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No [] Yes - application granted and revoked
[] Yes - application granted [] Yes - application refused

Section 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 10 Page 55

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION

| am aware that should a Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
* house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. | am aware that it is also necessary
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

| understand that the information | have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files.

» This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Lucy Leeming ‘
* Capacity Regional Fundraising Manager
| |
*Date |24 |[/|10]|/]| 2016 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 56

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

’Make-A Wish Blackpool

<Previous 1

N
(o8}
[

lon
[o)]
I~
[e¢)

9 10 Next>

Page 57

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

. David Steele
Applicants Name:
Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T: (01253) 47 8570
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F: (01253) 47 8372

Blackpool, FY1 1NA
www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 58

LS/D/520/2/10




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
l. As a charity /
I As alimited company Complete Section B
. Other Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name Sense
Registered
address 101 Pentonville Road, London
Post Code N |1 9|L |G
® Telephone 01924 203318 ® Mobile
Number Number
. DAVID.STEELE@SENSE.ORG.UK
Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name David Steele
Address

Sense, Pemberton House, 122 Westgate, Wakefield

Post Code W|F |1 1| X|P

® Telephone 01924 203318 ® Mobile
Number Number

DAVID.STEELE@SENSE.ORG.UK

Email Address
D o EOQ
1 JJ

a¥al
ug\.,

LS/D/520/2/10



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity Sense

101 Pentonville Road

Address London

Post Code N |1 9|L|G

Charity Registration Number | 289868
(if applicable)

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property
/

Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Bucket collection during a walk from South Pier to North Pier in Blackpool.

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

Up to 12 people

7 Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

To help Sense to continue to support deafblind and sensory impaired people.

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

Sense is a national charity that supports people who are deafblind, have sensory impairments or
complex needs, to enjoy more independent lives.

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT _
DATE 8/7/117 HOURS FROM: 9am
TO: 4pm
Page 60

LS/D/520/2/10



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Blackpool promenade (between South Pier and North Pier)

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

Tick as appropriate

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.
13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?
YES NO

Tick as appropriate

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

15) Signature of Applicant
| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature

Printed Name DAVID STEELE

. SENIOR COMMUNITY FUNDRAISING MANAGER
Capacity

Date 13 2 2017

Page 61
LS/D/520/2/10



Received

Blackpool Councif 16w

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: Andy Power
Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T: (01253) 47 8570
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F:(01253) 47 8372
Blackpool, FY1 1NA
www.blackpool.gov.uk
Page 62

LS/D/520/2/10



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
. As a charity Complete Section B
L. As a limited company Complete Section B
M. Other X Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: /l:ll Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)

Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Namis Walk Like A Veteran — Fundraising for SSAFA and Broughton House
Registered SSAFA
address 4 St Dunstan's Hill, London, EC3R 8AD
Broughton House
Park Ln, Salford M7 4JD
Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address | { |

2) Correspondence Name and Address
— Andy Power
Address | |
1 ]

Page 63

LS/D/520/2/10



3)

4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Post Code M| 2|4 2|P|E

‘® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number

Email Address

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity

Address

Post Code

Charity Registration Number
(if applicable)

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property
X

Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Ten Veterans will walk (along with 4 support staff) from Bury to Blackpool on the night of 24 to 25 June 2017.
They will arrive in Blackpool around 6.30 am to then join the Armed Forces Day parades.

Prior to the Service and Parade, they will walk from the Manchester Pub to the Cenotaph and aim to raise more
funds for their chosen charities: SSAFA and Broughton House.

All of the Walkers will then take part in the Ceremonial Parade.

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

14

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Charity fundraising for SSAFA and Broughton House - no beneficiaries to the Veterans

Obijects of the Charity or Fund.

Please contact us, we are not sure what additional info you need.

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, ambbetwee hat hours:
age 64

LS/D/520/2/10



10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT

HOURS FROM: 7 am

DATE 25" June 2017

TO:11 am

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

FROM THE MANCHESTER PUBLIC HOUSE, PROMENADE TO THE CENOTAPH ON THE PROMENADE

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1)

2)

Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool

on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204,

Usual Signature

LS/D/520/2/10



Printed Name

Capacity

Date

Page 66

LS/D/520/2/10



Blackpool Co

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: (Z S
PP ERECCN SootT
Built Environment Contact
Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA www. blackpool.gov.uk
Page 67

LS/MD/520/2/10




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b} A person other than an individual
: L~ :
. As a charity v Complete Section B
il As a limited company Complete Section B

L. Other Complete Section B3

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)

Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
2 Telephone & Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name Alzhelmers Sod e’w];.

adaress . | 40-44 Croched Foioes

(onden

PostCode | ¢ |C|J|NI|Z AE

& Teleph & Mobhil
Nili}labe(:'ne 0330 339 OGOL” - Nuc:|1;)§r

Email Address ol | QCGH@ alzhe MQ[J}O(-G ke

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name Cebeccn, Srott

Address Maheimor's &ﬁ@W Coom 1, Gramy Hoor,

Tre Loneon, N%m&e lovd, Newastle Opon Tyre

PostCode (N|E GG |(1Q

B llephone | ty o 94§ Jagd | = Moblle

Email Address VEJOQCCO‘\;, SCG‘P[ @CMQQ’@B oy . Uk
)

LS/D/520/2/10




3)

3)

6)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity | K |7 el pref Soclely

4N -4 Crokdeed Suer
Londm

Address

Post Code Q

Charity Registration Number
(if applicable) L A64S

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property

\/ Tick as apprapriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on hehalf of charity please state:

NN

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

bucee llackion o Ahemony etk guen oy ploce of T Henld,
Bladepool fromensde -

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

70

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Contve %0 Sypok  réseach a fomiles alfeated @ dereia .

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

/(o lead (e A@M 0\5&«&(\9* éeve/l\ﬁcx‘

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT
DATE 8’0" Ooober 2001 RS FROM:  § éw

TO: (.gpm

Page 69

L3/D/520/2/10




10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Towser Pﬁéﬁ\ 0 Uiﬂa, B\ﬁgdcpoo\ F(onr@\ade .

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the henefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

M Tick as appropriaie

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made {for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.
13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?
YES NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

14} If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE

REASON

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed

and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre

If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought

from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

1S

beare. Scoth

j"\QN\@M Wl o
05 ol pleldd

1.8/1/520/2/10




Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service
Date of Meeting 21 March 2017

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES
1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an applicant who has been convicted of offences or who has otherwise
given reasons for concern.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the application as appropriate.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is
important for the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are
licensed.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No

approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the application.
4.0 Council Priority:

41 The relevant Council Priority is “The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity
across Blackpool”

5.0 Background Information

5.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the applicant is a fit and
proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle driver’s licence , in

Page 71



5.2

53

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

12.0

12.1

respect of the following case:
D.R.B (New Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Applicant)

Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are
attached at Appendix 4(a).

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4(a) Details of cases (not for publication)

Legal considerations:

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicant is a fit and proper person to
be licensed.

There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.
Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Risk management considerations:

None

Ethical considerations:

None

Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

None

Page 72



13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2017
	Minutes

	3 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2017/2018
	Appendix 3a
	RNLI 05.08.2017
	RNLI 09.09.2017
	Salvation Army 2017 application
	Trinity Hospice

	Appendix 3b
	Futuresense
	Jim Allan Application 1 for 7  8 April 2017
	Jim Allan Application 2 for 12  13 May 2017
	Jim Allan Application 3 for 14  15 July 2017
	Jim Allan Application 4 for 8  9 September 2017
	Letter of Authority
	British Lung Foundation
	- Make-A Wish
	Sense
	Title:
	Date of Birth
	Surname
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Registered address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Post Code
	Charity Registration Number 
	(if applicable)
	BETWEEN WHAT HOURS


	Andy Power - 24_25 June 2017
	Alzheimer


	4 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCE



